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What did we do?

• Listening Sessions through April 2019

• Over 35 attendees

• Attendees included law enforcement, fire, 

911 centers, cities and counties, Tribal, 

DFW, WSDOT, among others.

• Public Safety Survey

• Over 70 responses

Public Safety Wireless



WASHINGTON PUBLIC SAFETY WIRELESS EXPECTATION

Coverage We expect to receive accurate wireless coverage that is tracked and validated regardless of the wireless 

provider.

Mobile Data Downloads We expect fast, reliable, and accurate network speed for data downloads, video, maps, situational awareness, 

etc.

Access to Public Safety 

Wireless Services

We expect only authorized public safety users will have access to public safety priority and pre-emption wireless 

services. We expect a documented process for vetting and credentialing potential users to ensure only 

authorized users have access. We expect cooperation with the state of Washington to identify appropriate 

authorized users of public safety wireless services.

Network Performance We expect to have access to real time network performance or receive regular network performance status 

updates. We expect wireless provider networks to meet CJIS compliance standards.

Unlimited Wireless Plans We expect truly unlimited plans with no throttling in a public safety emergency or event.

Wireless Interoperability We expect seamless interoperability for first responders regardless of communication type, cell phone, radio, 

satellite phone, or wireless provider.

Emergency Coordination We expect Washington State Emergency Management (EMD) to be notified of network outages lasting more 

than 2 hours and coordination with EMD to include the deployment of communication equipment during a 

large-scale emergency.
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What did we learn?



Will the new NVP Wireless contract work?

• Analysis will be done to identify gaps once 

Lead state executes Master Agreements

• Resulting analysis sent for Customer for 

confirmation 

• Strategy for accessing public safety 

wireless services options
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Questions?



• Two contracts (06913) and (05715) expire 

June 30, 2021

• Rebid resulting in single contract for public 

safety radio

• Washington Stakeholder Team being 

formed, interested?

• RFP estimated posting Fall 2019

• New contract #00318
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What will be different?

• System solutions

• Category re-construction/additions

What will remain the same?

• Awarded by category

• Awarded to manufacturer

• P25 requirement
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Questions?

Thank you


